
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
MARIE REED ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0164 

Addendum No. 1 
Issued: September 2, 2015 

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on September 2, 2015. Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached. 

Item #2 

Site Visit: The site visit is scheduled for Thursday, September 3, 2015 at 3:30 p.m. Please being 
a valid form of government issued photo identification to comply with the school's security 
procedures. 

Item #3 

The bid date remains unchanged.  Proposals are due by September 17, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT. 
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract 
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC 
20009. 

- End of Addendum No. 1 - 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - MARIE REED ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0164 

Preproposal Conference 
September 1, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. 	Name: Phone: 	 • k40° 
Company: 	141 
Email Address:   trUciA 	c-)  Inim‘ COwl  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES  63 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YE  tel.' 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: 14.1( 	 /  Y-00411 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcon ractor?  	le:›('CM • 

2. Name:  	kri" 	L4-0t)  	Phone:2  - 	-1424 
Company:   MC") (SA) 1  t...0  
Email Address:   A-9  Src- 	rn 	1 A , c .1)  

Haveyou register43for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES a"'  NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES Er"---  NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?   9124KER   

3. Name:   CW 4,1A  	Phone:   2_ J S53  
Company:   tACt3  
Email Address:   fztc-V--,- iNtwev-Vortt% Thr4AID 	CG 4)  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 07  NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES I!t7  NO 0 
Type of services performed:   ( (../  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?   peNe. 	 

4. Name:   'Nvi; d At .4 0QJ  	Phone:(76))  DA) ,Ylk.r 2  
Company:   Tavky (of 	8.17 P!)-E, M1t 
Email Address:  	oocler.loyry, 

, 
.401.(ovel  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES J 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES X 	NO 0 
Type of services performed:   (jp 0 al thct•IsQi 	 d ecb),  re,5e c,  

, 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?   Sub  
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - MARIE REED ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0164 

Preproposal Conference 
September 1, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name:   Mft,QC r 0.Eet  	Phone:   2.-CiO  -  2•7 7-30 LI  
Company:  	14,11 1-1-1 Alf"? - ILI, 4 /1' t  
Email Address:   .."1-4,-cy . k Az/7)e  ,.4.4-1. 7,  -1)---fv,•/tevZo"  
Have you registered fog` the Constant Contact EA/tailing List? YES ia"" NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO 
Type of services performed:  	C/51 /6. _  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

2. Name:  L, 1 , c a 11-a.q t, 	Phone:  7 O5 ,,,_scr -711G  
Company:  TiA,rn Cr ' 	n CfrIA NI 011  
Email Address:  I k 0 LAI-L.1E -ter 0  Co rv-I  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [97  NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO 27  
Type of services performed: 	GC  

4 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  P n rY1 c 

 3. 	Nam 	V\AAri-A\P—D\AVI-Siih  Phone: 	o 1- Si a-g---) g ct Name:  l 
<a\l'IYZCA f  

Email Address: 	IrY1 Q-Icti vv1, 3 0 1\14 S014 Q S P414 	-.ek.,  co  ii.4 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES G-71, NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 1 	YES 0 ‘ \ NO CV 
Type of services performed:  C,  0A 1-  r- (A C-01/\ C C-) -e44 kl-r0  j 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	pr i v1/4  Q.. 	 

4. 	Name: 1‘(et CX , 	I, k)  Phone:  2  ®Z Z-7 	- 0  3 ° 
Company: 	("a-CI ,ei 	, , 63-7-2 or---c7  
Email Address:  1J-1e- vocp____,y, c (.._,-,--,e,  ce_ck_k---, (---,,,,,r-N--, 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 

Is your company a certified buOnlss enterprise? L 	YES -8------NO 0 
Type of services performed:  L• ,,i.• 	Q a 	C----0-.)_S--x-e,_  4;1).,.= 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  -e c2 4).----}-n—Q-- 

Ke \,/o___ (-10L_r)-1..s ea @ \._ s, c)% f--)- 
Page<D"-or 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - MARIE REED ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0164 

Preproposal Conference 
September 1, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name:   (Sr MiSoNi 	Phone:   Z 431-22-n—  (0(2-11  
Company:   ,CLAA1.. V-41  
Email Address:   ?-C  - ttlYTS 	@.9L-A--NILLA -  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO X 
Type of services performed:   00.tL42_ N.-  COQ-  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?   02.A.,tic   

2. Nan773=:-LO 	 k 	hone :4> 	S41. A (Act 
Company: 	00.3k 	 "lacialk-tezi-C11 
Email Addressr—itzpigout.:(5.e 9  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ie.' NO 0 

Is your company a certified hu iness enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO 0 
Type of services performed:  WCQ. 	G.'S  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

3. Name:   intAkAlp.) mc0  	Phone:   2410-32 5451  
Company:   74475 	 V 4- . $.14)kr-Sd44 Ip 2a/ci141 	 
Email Address:   r6241ftukek 	Czeide1e1 	  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 1)4 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO 
Type of services performed:  	C7 C  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  	ytc  

4. Name:   \Wall i'c.vA E. 5:A04  	Phone:   r301-Yo3-G0c30 
Company:   CS:,.16.161 v.!, I I :,ipts 	1..tc.-11'ork 	  
Email Address:   65, ins 0,C och3 ty it:LAMS .COM  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO  41 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO  g 
Type of services performed:  	& C  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

Page of  B  



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - MARIE REED ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0164 

Preproposal Conference 
September 1, 2015 

Sian-in Sheet 

1. Name:  Rut Nei  mi A 5 ki 	Phone:   7  ' Z- 2 (13-C6c0 t 
Company:   5 Ai 004. e 04 $ ly u  e# ;04  
Email Address:   p  t e LAC 4 ..ricy e 5.'1', i•-i o  c-f.. e  0 A4   

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO g( 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
/6 ?„ c, „( (cAt/Q4-ce- YES .V NO 0 Type of services performed:   C NI  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?   'Pr  M4  C,   

2.  Name: 01 	iitivd-c Phone:  q-)5 -  JO  1---  cD02 
Company: 	(0 L/A/p.5 
Email Address: 	oia. 3r/14-1/1/JS  a c •  Lc/AA 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES V----  NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES N---- 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: XI.  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  	y,/iie  

3. Name:   73....4 \i/ 	1X473   Phone:   a (..)..1_ ? ?C) 6 04  4 
Company:  	/' (1  (...p..1.-,.-_-_— 
Email Address:   "1 	.--- WOCORM gi  \( ValhAft Cb.COM   
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IR..  ' NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterpri.,50? 	 YES 0 	NO ri9--- 
Type of services performed:  	6  L--- 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  	T.  /:'•V`"  

4. Name:   Io-il  61'4. S166.--  	Phone:   ..)--c)  -.-  -3 45-- -MOO 
Company:  	6 p. 0.  e:i_,%1_._,...,,5,  ,--icei-,  
Email Address:  	43 revk. 5.1.1 a.  c-0  .y. :4. 111 e.4.5  ,  C.-too-%  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 

Is your company a certified busi ness eqerprise? 	 YES  
Type of services performed:   C9e.c)A--,-1- Co ....-k--, th.4,1- 1  

S ..) 6  

NO 0 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

Page 1-Of 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - MARIE REED ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0164 

Preproposal Conference 
September 1, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name:   ems.' r/litiki-  p24 L,?k)\   Phone:   'ZO 	741-3   6 eg  
Company:  	4)1110/57  re) r/STAIV 	le)  N.)  

	

2-11.) R. Pr ei 	6 OM Email Address: 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 3k, NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  	qo   

2. Name:a/1in  ip 414 I le I 5 	Phone:  VY— 3/ ‘f -40 is 10 
Company:  5 4.1 ea 7" 00 ea 5 FA< 77c,... 	  
Email Address:  E b4,4 e 	ce2 Si 25 oar e o —  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES Er"--NO ❑ 

Type of services performed:  e_ AA  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  f µ 4.  

3. Name:   00-11C1/teC  	Phone:   Tr, 91 	S12'  
Company: n 	U-t-1 	tl-:i /Ark 
Email Address:  	.A./.44,41. 	DA(61404.,,iv _i • ClitA-k- 
Have you registered for the onstant Conti et E-Mailing List? YES Er 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified businIss enterprise? 	 YES 	NO 0 
Type of services performed:1)6  roA 	

E(  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?   pp   

4. Name 	c."  '--C2- ..11V1---"2--   Phone:   2 ?o(  0 75  F 
Company:  	CA  C. 	  
Email Address:   4,6r....A-1-..t--€...-- 0-) . C.C.S —  ci.c.L . csz"-,  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO M--- 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES Er 	NO 0 
Type of services performed:  	C4._  C- 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  	"V-2_,\  r"1`__ 

Page S of  8  



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - MARIE REED ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0164 

Preproposal Conference 
September 1, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name:   /4vteo, litefif-T.  	Phone:  	-S1-1 ci — l I d..  

Company:   Mt"; 1?4.)1 t-D  
Email Address:   /nro4--X6:'—vr,--0 fy  Ai  /GO • 6.6t,-- 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO  k 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES CIA- NO 0 
Type of services performed:   e-,--,L.  
Interests in bidding1s a prime or a subcontractor?  	a)  

Company:  I 
	

01/4) 	
Phone:  

,
4W e6   otzl ., 

2.  

Email Address:  	fe#Palle4' 	tiSKJA KiAl4k/  P2-0 C644 .........-L 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO  /Er 
NO  zr--- 

3. Name: 

 

Phone: 

   

Company: 	  
Email Address: 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

4. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

Name.  VI  

Page & of  8  

Is your company a certified busi258. enterprise' (,-) YES 0 
Type of services performed:   a  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontracl6r? 	  



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

** * 
11111•11M11 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - MARIE REED ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0164 

Preproposal Conference 
September 1, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. 	Name:   JO-4k 	°{t16  NI 	Phone:   LI 	3°j - StOir 
Company:   W   
Email Address:   ..34111e-C-  L A A/ 0 Q T 0114  tA,  unz.k-.., Pro  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 3 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES ❑ 	NO 0 
Type of services performed:   01 tin 46.,/  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  su 

phone:_(-ru-;) 	1 -c  z  cr,) 2. 	Name:   :TINA, 1.cri  ••••  
Company:   Tix   
Email Address:   ...)1c.c..tC 4s.62. 	(IV\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 	 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO 
Type of services performed:   Gel   
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

3. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

4. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

Page 'T of 5 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - MARIE REED ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0164 

1. 	Name: 

Type of services performed:  	 e-,04.4t4,  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?   czve.  

2. Name:   52civt L  r t' 	S 	Phone:  Li q  3  —3 3 q -  ilqq0 
Company:   .5-00 	 ckv 	L 1- C  
Email Addres:  	qhrlcV C S (CU& rt 0a.1( OK)  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES  zr" 
Type of services performed:   e  t,x-A 	

kt  rq' 5  
d  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a sti6contractor?  	(4  

3. Name:   V>A7---k-C‘c_  -6A-1  rice)  	Phone:   -29  2-- 	(14  5(  660a 
Company:  C5-e_  
Email Address:  	V-12-a-N(4c)  tr"  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES  4/1  NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 	NO 0 
Type of services performed:  	4(.,—/   
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  	7-t0  

4. Name: 	  Phone:   40  ell ? c'5 I  d'
Company:   Gf•vn   
Email Address:   -Tam tiz1.04,r;  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 
Type of services performed:   GL  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

NO 0 

NO  -A 

Company:   7i/341,,e1, (.,171.441-  

Email Address:   OuLe&te., 	fiet-E..Zc c  .  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified busi s enterprise? 

Preproposal Conference 
September 1, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Phone:   6 0).5.-041(5 -7 

YES 0 NO Y2/.  

YES  V  NO 0 

NO 13" 

NO 0 

Page 	of 8 



POLYSONICS 
Acoustics & Technology Consulting 

HP LICE El PCI LYR ONIE5. COM  

405 BELLE AIR LANE 
WARRENTON, VA 201E14 

T: 540.341.496B 
F: 540.341.0909 

WWW.POLYSONICB.COM  

BRUCE BLANCHARD 
SENIOR CONSULTANT 

Marcy Knepp 
Project Manager 

LEED® AP BD+C 

Turner 

www.turnerconstruction.com  

Building the Future 

Lisa Hough 
LEED Green Associate 
Business Development 

Turner Construction Company 
11413 Isaac Newton Square 
Reston, VA 20190 
main: 703.841.5200 
direct: 703.841.7068 
mobile: 703.659.7916 
email: lhough@tcco.com  

THE WHITING-TURNER CONTRACTING COMPANY 
www.whiting-turner.com  

Suite 800 

Direct 240-297-3013 	 6305 Ivy Lane 

Mobile 240-793-3017 	 Greenbelt, Maryland 20770 

Fax 301-656-7850 	 301-656-7800 
Email: marcy.knepp@whiting-turner.com  

SKANSKA 
Pamela Murray Johnson, P.E. 
Project Executive 

GCS I INC. 

121'00 Baltimore Aye, Suite  1 
Be.itsville, VD 20705 

361.957-7089 (p] 
301-479-1564 

Josh Moreland.  
Project Manager 

iniore!al101.,1 tmumfido*pro.corn 
443.309-5615 fIJI  

Les.Jinks 
SR Estimator/Ph:06i Manager 
Ijinks@thinkwindowprbtom 
202-904-8866 1MJ 

12100.Baltienere Avenue;Suite 1 
Beltsville, MD 20705:-. 

844-944-6469 [P],_ 

Phone +1 301 795 3100 
Mobile +1 301 512 8784 

Fax +1 855 236 1239 

Direct +1 301 795 3125 
www usa skanska corn 

pamela m johnson@skanska corn 

Skanska USA Building Inc. 
700 King Farm Boulevard 
Suite 200 
Rockville, MD 20850 
USA 

Kerric T. Baird 
Senior Vice President 

1800 M St. NW I Suite 1050 South I Washington, DC 20036 
202.944.6600 main  I 202.944.6602 direct 
kbaird@gcs-dc.com  I  www.gcs-dc.com  

WindowPro 
Think WindowPro 

A Cassidy Company 

(gt  WindowPro 
Think WindowPro 

Rev. Dr. George E. Holmes 
President Barack Ohama National Clergy Leadership Group 

Chaplain a Religious Chair, DC Democratic State Committee 

reugeholmesqaol.com 	 T: 202,216.0305 
IA NV drgu,Argeholiilu.corn 



PCILYSONICS 
Acoustics & Technology Consulting 

MCN 
.=,•113LJILD 

BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY 

BRUCE BLANCHARD 
SENIOR CONSULTANT 

1214 28th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

T (202) 333-3424 

F (202) 333-3425 

C (202) 805-9975 

mcnbuild.com  

405 BELLE AIR LANE 
WARRENTON, VA 20186 

T: 540.341.4913B 
F: 540.341.17909 

WWW.ROLYSONICS.COM  

Rick Munford 
rIck.munford@mcnbuild.com  

ARuCERITtiP OLY S O N I L3 S.COM  

DMY DAVID A. ARWOOD 
Marketing Manager 

POUNDS 
DMY CAPITOL, LLC 

1818 New York Avenue NE, Suite 214K 
Washington, DC 20002 
Phone 202-741-9159 Fax 202-741-9160 
Mobile 703-629-9852 
Email darwood@dmycapitol.com  

* CBE CERTIFICATION NO. LSDZ22721062016 * 
See additional locations on reverse side 

  

Nick Hunter 

500 H Street NE, Suite 31 
Washington, DC 20002 
T 202.54a 9431 
F 202.280.1264 
C 703 867 5002 
nick@poundsdc.com  
www.poundsdc.com  

   

GeoCapitoi 
Engineering LLC GCS  I  INC. 

DC CBE#LS8061.4102016 

Daniel Gradishar, PE 
President 	 Brian Butler 

4910 Massachusetts Avenue NW, Suite 206 
Washington, DC 20016 

202-375-7900 • Cell: 202-697-1341 
e-mail: dgradishar@geocapeng.com  

www.geocapeng.com  
twitter: Odirtmandanwork 

1800 M St. NW  I  Suite 1050 South  I  Washington, DC 20036 
202.944.6600 main  I 203.901.0957 mobile 

bbutler@gcs-dc.com  I  www.gcs-dc.com  

TOM BIZZARRI 
Senior Project Manager 

240.399.2000 
240.552.8297 
240.427.8598 
240.399.2001 
tombizzarrl@grunley.com  

()RUNLET CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 
15020 Shady Grove Road, Suite 500 
Rockville, MD 20850 

GRUNLEY 	SKANSKA 

Rose Hutson 
Business Development 

Phone +1 301 795 3100 
Mobile +1 301 233 6279 
Fax 	+1301 738 2166 
Direct +1 301 795 3170 
www skanska.com  

rose hutson@skanska corn 

Skanska USA Building Inc. 
700 King Farm Boulevard 
Suite 200 
Rockville, MD 20850 
USA 
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	Addendum No. 1
	Item #1
	Sign-in Sheet:  The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.
	Item #2
	Site Visit: The site visit is scheduled for Thursday, September 3, 2015 at 3:30 p.m.  Please being a valid form of government issued photo identification to comply with the school’s security procedures.
	Item #3

